



Chris Cordier

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (469) 573-3362

Email: chris.cordier@youngonline.com

Locations

Dallas, TX

Biography

CHRIS CORDIER joined YOUNG & Associates in 2017 as a Senior Consultant. Chris has been in the residential and commercial construction industry his entire life in one form or another, primarily focusing on hotel/apartment complex remodeling while usually including replacement of roofing systems. Chris currently owns a residential property inspection company out of Dallas, TX as well as handling multiple projects for Young & Associates on a national level. Projects with Young & Associates range in scope from minor hail damage on small commercial properties to multi-million dollar losses due to hurricane catastrophes.

Credentials

- Certified Internachi Infrared Certified
- Internachi Roof Inspector Certified
- Texas Irrigation System Inspector
- Internachi Plumbing Inspector Certified

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hotel | Hurricane | \$24M
- Prison | Hurricane | \$4.5M
- Apartment Complex | Hurricane | \$2.4M
- Commercial Steel Warehouse | Hail | \$18M
- Commercial Retail (100+ Stores) | Hurricane | \$5.4M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2023 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2016 - Current | Owner | Every Angle Inspectors

Education

- The University of Texas at Dallas - Business Administration and Management / Minor in Economics - Dallas - Texas